
UN IT ED. NA T} 0 NS, ~~ 
UNITED NATIONS =:.=:-=.-::..:=~-

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

CENTRE FOR DI SAR.V.A..~l' G'.:Ni~.'.if ~ . • 
DEPARTMENT OF • 

SECuRITY COUNCIL AJA.a~/SR.,4 
, ence Library m,_·~'JuE.& 1951 

; 
-

... , 

ORIGllu\L: ENGLISH 

C O!vMI'ITEE OF 'IWELVE 

. . (ESTABLISHED BY 'GENEP.At ASSEMBIX RESOLUTION 496 (V)) 

GU.r,~•1ARY RECORD 01" Tl{;:;; FOUR'l11:! l-IK,:;•rr:NG ~-

Held at Headquarters) .. .New ·york, · 
on Friday, 25 Mly 1951, at 3 p.m. 

CONTEI~TS: Adoption of the agenda ·,.: 

Chairman: 
, . 

M3mbers: 

~-· . 
: •' 

••I" 

. ·!•: 

Consideration of the resolution adopted at the 323rd plenary 

.. meeting of the General Assembly, • 13 December 1950 ( 4._96 ( V)). , 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mi.·• 

Mr. 
. , Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr, 

Mr. 
Mr,. 

Mt-. 
Mr. 

TEIXEIRA SOARES · 

HOIMES 

WEI 

ALBORNOZ 

IACOSTE 

DAYAL 

LUNS 

.SAVUT 

TSAAAMN 

COULSON 

NASH 

NINCIC 

' ' . . 

,-

. Brazil 
~: ;\ 

Canad.a ~- ! .) 

China 
~ i . 

Ecuador 

Fro.nee , 
' 

:fnd1a· '-
. 

• /· -
Netherlands ,; •I 

• ~, r:t1urk~y· 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics ..... 

, .. 
United King.dom of Orea. t . Britain and. 

Northern· Irelanf 

ot Alheric~. 
' ;_i 

United States 

. :: .. Y.ugoelavia .. : ·: 

.. ·., ., ;"': . . • 



Secre·ta:riat: ' • ' 
Mr. ZINJRENKO Ase1stant Secreta17--General 1n charse 

ot the Department of Secur1 ty Council 
Affairs • •• • • 

Secretary of the Camnitt:4'e 
: ' : J . 

ADOPI'IO?J OF 'JJRE. AGENDA ; .• 

~ho ee3nda was adop;S_.e~ • . · , 

CONSIDERATION OF 'ffiE RF.OODJTIO~ ADOPl'ED AT 'IHE .323rd MARY MEETING OF 'IBE 

GWJruL ASSE1.mLY 1 13 DH:EM3ER 19.50 ( 496 ( V)) 

Mr. WEI (China) rei;a.Ued that ~t its pre~ed.1ng ·~eting the C~ tte& 
had decidedto defer a decisiCI11 o:i the 'queetion of preparation by the Secretariat 

of a working paper on the c:t:rer:1ence ·or the Lee.Bue of Nations in de~ing vi.th the 

armaments problem. He tho~g.~t a ~cieion should be taken ~ • th~t. que~~ion before 

the Ccnmi ttee proceeded to the consideration of the nev United States _proposal 

-\-(A/AC. 50/l) ~ 

Mr. llJNS (Netherlands), Rapporteur, said that in view of the senerelly 

favo~ble reactiai to the United States proposal for such a Secretariat etud,Y 
, :· 

at the preceding meeting, he bad disc\issed the matter vi th the Secretariat. 

Mr. Frey-, Secretary of the ccimiittee,· ba.d said that the Se~retar~~t could produce, 

on short notice, a survey of the e.ctivi ties of the ~ague_ 1n diea.rms.ment, taking 
. . . 

into :cone'1d.erat1on the· partfcular as:pects of the problem which the Comnu ttee 
. :. . . ; . 

1 ·- . :: 

would. wieb· •to stress. · : . • 
. ~ '• ; • . 

There ~re ~~oue ways ~ which the problem could· be approecbe4,~ . 

One method would be that of a cbrqiologica~ and historical SUIIlID8l71,· on the 

following broad lineei (a) a general outline, contain1ns 1:,he provie1ons ot tho 

Covenant, a descrlpticn of the various commieeicris dealing w1 tb die~nt and 

an account of the D1sar:iw.ment Conference; (b) a report en the f'1ret period, 

1921-24, dealing vi th the Tempora~ Mixed Canmiseion and the preparation of the 

Dre.ft Protocol for the pacific settlement of international disputes; (c) an 

/account of 



, . , 
account of the second period, 1925-30., concerning the vork of the Prei:,arato1~ 

Commission and deal 1~8 ~&0 Yi th the problem of aecuri ty; ' ( d) a re;iew of ~e 

third period, 1932•37,- co~~~:the Disarma.zoont Ccn!e~~; and (e) a list giving 
;. . . . .. . . 

relevant annoxes to the previ~e . eubd.1visions • 
... ., . ·_ . 

In additicn, tb_e Secr~~r1at could prepare _pa,P(WO emphasizing the 

t.,eague 'e orga.ni:.ational techniques, ~~as1ng· 1n particular the fields ot 
(a) di~nt, _(b) oh.,mi?.al. e.nC,. bacteri;Ological. wdara, and·· :(c) the handling 

• .. . 4 

of -military 1nfot'1Mt1on. 
' . . . 

W1 th respect to the pa.:per aubmi tted b7 the United. Sta.tee deleg1tian, . . . 
Mr. Lune pointed out that :1 t would be necessary for delegations to consult their 

Governments on the JrAtter and the Cowni ttee might have to hold several meetings . . • ' . . •' . 
to complete its di.ecueeion. Their report· wou.ld have to take account .of ali vievs 

put forward, and 1 t ·vaa to be hoped tba t their d.iecilssicne could be well advanced 
; ... . • ~. 

during Toe ne·xt montp. There r~mained 11 ttle tillle before the General Assembly . 
. ' 

e.nd .they had not yet made much progress. 

'· 
Mr. WEI (China) thanked the Rapporteur · for his very helpful st:e,tement. 

He thoucYlt that both types of study would be moat useful but he -hoped that their 

pre~tion would not impede· the val.uable work of ·com~11~-~ b1bliogre.;h1ea en • 
. , . - . . 

atomie energy matters, m which the Sec~~iat wae enga.ged. .The _documents to 

be l)repared should b·e ~e concise as possible, and a bibliography or the most 

important documents mie;ht be included. 

. . 
•• Mr~ ~NASH (United States of America) join{,d the Chlhet;Je rap~aentat1ve . 

in comn1end.lng the Rapporteur for his conatructive ' ap~roach to. the prolllem. ae ·. 
proposed tna{'tlie 0 Rapporte\lr ~hould .be auth·oriz~d to work ~ut ~ -deta11s· ~t -
tbe suggested ~-tudi~s ~ }ol.labor~ti~ vi th the Secretariat. • • • 



Mr, '.rSAAAPfilN {Union of Soyiet Soc1eJ.1et Re:publi~s) _said ~at at ... ~e 
• ' . . ., ,, • • • .. .,,._, 1. •• J • , . , , - . • • • 

pr_evioua .'.Il)eet~ ~his· ~e&1t~o11:nad1'd\>jao'tJd' t6 the '*J~~tion of a do_c~.1;1t 

~~izJng .the ~~e2t~enee:-Pt:- the;,t;~·- of~'Na1t16n~;~'1t~~1a e4~~ ~.t.~~n-tiori to 
... • : "' • • • , • • f , "': ... • . , ·" ( i.,. , •• . ~, ' ' , • ,, 1 • ,, 

. ~~e ,fac,t ;thE!-.t . ~t'), L:eagµe.'Ef ;experieno, ~8~ ifre.ie¼uit''ev~ f'rom ~ 'proc~d~ . .. 
• " ◄ I I _ • I " • • -• • "'i • • -. ' ' • ' • • ,( • ' - • '• 

• standpoint, since it inO.l.uded no;thin{j;relatihg 1'fu'-'th~ · atoin.1c :weapo~~ -nie 

pro_hib1_tJ.9~ -Rf ~~~,YEt~:P.on. -was . ·the1 
• .e'saentia'.f:;~~~-_'~f 'tll~~-?~~~f--_ ~n~rlp' _ 90~~,~ion, 

and t~e t!J,S~,l;iad,:~o~- 1et'. baen acc,ompllshed!,'. .;,.;• :-:, I -- -.:i • .... Lt"'~-~, · . . .. ,_:'. : · ·;' 
, . . • . .a., . • . . • ,,. -• . ~ - . . . . . • • .. . . • . \ ,· 

', ·. . . . . ThsA,J;ie~cue, 0~ .NaM-aus: ·bad n0t'/dee.Jit ·'W1tJ1 'thif\)~ite~tion of the ,.p1·ohi1;,1t1on 
, • I ,_.· • • 0

0 
• • • • • ~, • • ~ 't • ' oL • • • • •• .' • • I ~ If' • •. • ·,:, • , . 0 • , •: ' • , , •, • , - 0 • ' • 

'of the atomic weapon~· The Committee had therefore notHilie'tci le~)·rom it and 

f\O uaef)ll pur_po~e wouJ..d :be served · _by :sumnru:··fziaj itEi eipe;:f~·ric~· • ,: : : • . . . . . .. 
• ,·: •. ·: ~: ·· ~-. • •·' •. ·' . . • • • • . . . . \ f . \ . ;• , .. ; .. • .. : : · ·. :' . . . • • 

~. , . . ·, ~e, Le~gue'a e_~riepce •in.•.a:iea.i"n:i.unerit :,,vaa of no gree.ter value,.~ It 
• . '. • ·; ~. :· •• : • -- • I • • • ..,, • • • •.. • I .' . . · ." \ •.• .• • • . . ~- ·:. 

had. _had e~e~tence_in tha-t,~~el.d.1 .bu:t its-'expe:dence he.cl been'nel38-tive •. _After 
;:~' ~:- ·: ~ ~··:·~ -:~ •. - . ·= ·. •• . . ·. . ~ ".>. •: ·· . \': .. : .... ·•·::. ·~· •• • • •• •• 

. . ~~v_en ye_a:i;a' :wo;rlf , th~ Dis~nt: Commission ·Ma· not·~ven • succ·eeded 1n _ drawing 

;, ,\·,,j~-:~\1~(or·. t~~ .type-~ .of a~ents -which ahoulcf'.·oe 'si.ibj~C't t6 iim1J.tion~ .I_t :. 
" :_ l"••f' .· • : · • • -~(. • : •. 1 ,' , ,t • . , •• • • • , • \ . f.<11:- • ·• : . ·,.. • •._- .~!',, ~ • 

na·a. nev~r reached ~ stage· .of :prac-UcaJ. we.Eiureel. • 'The U1iite·d Kincdom and.. France 
• ::• .,·.·:. : . . • ~- ,· ·: . ~--- • . ... • • • ► . .. : : : • • • ... t • •. : l-

hact"steered the or~ization into futile-.:cliscus'siohs ·· of ' tbe levei· of anre.::ents --

the same subject which the representatives of the United .S-ts.t.ea of Are,~r~_~?., the 

_u~::W~-~~J:o~L~~ ~5apc~,.pag. · brol.l3ht up- at:-the :: Prel'i~b'.:;.{,:~ • 0?_,if3)- ,a,:..,~f <( -~~ .. , 
~epu tY F~re f-01 ),1inis i;.~ra ,J,n ~a.rii:r in · 195r - - but· had. '·n:h.!e • no .. ef for\-, ; ,::a·~_cc?ver,_ :to 

- ' , . , -j•# .. ~ _.,, :.- . ; , ; ~ -- • • , . . .. . . , • ~.- t --. - ; • ... . . 

undertal<-.t\ :practical ~6,E;l.lr~~c.for .!,ha limitation ·of a;t't,.2,:-.:·-mts or ll:r.Tu-3d, .. f,o~cei~~-'_;J:he 
. - ... . ~- .. . • ""': . -~ , . . . . . . ·- • . . • .. .. ·.. .. . . - .. . . . 

prop'oe'a:l:a . aubmit~,ed b1.-tl}~. IBSR: ~legation·, which ·ttucint • na:,fo :prov:fdecLa. pr~¥-~~,<?.11). 
• .. . ...... , : . ... -. -··:..· ... ~--- ·- . , .. . . ,· ., t - -·~- .... ; .·.;...-- :· .. - '"'.! ·- ·· 

baff!B for t)ie a,CC9l@l-~1~µ~-~of. that · .. task, had been ieje'·c~e·d. • •·.· - .• . . . '· .. ·.·, 
. , ·. 1 • ~1 : • •. , ... ,, , ' • . • , · · · ••· r • ·'· , •• . .. , .• •• / .... ~ ... . J., ." 

.... ' • The . Leac;ue' a experience had been completely • necia:t:1.\,e .!··· .• , • •• •• • 

The task of the Committee of Twelve, as laid down 1n Gener~ _/\.ssembly 
.... . · , . : · ." •. •"i •. ~- l" .. ~.\, ., ..:. / ~.• '· 

resolution of ~~ ~9-~ll'lber.J.950,·,~ ~o conaid-er tli-a:•·co.::ordination of the_ vo~k. of 
·~•{ .. ,~ .. • ...... ,, ·. ,• · ·,~ ·• · • • • • t . - - ~-• • • • • . "· ., · •• ·l. ~ ·)• · .,. i;.:l • . • ·.-:"f ' . . ~ . . . -'.,J!t~•~·"·.· ~• -•.. . : . 

the ·Atomic. Energy Conw.sa.ion ~ - tJie COl!lmif].eion ;- fo'r-C onv-eritlorial ArI::iA.n:ents, The 
• • •. - . . • . · :(·! . ·1,,« .. . · , ••. • • "~" " .... . •·:~-- • • .... , .. .. - .'. , • . · .:-.. • -~ .; • • : ... . .. ~ 

Le~-~ s_: ~~~':.~~~~ ~(). ~?r ~~~ing; pn;_the.t' task:··- :--.~f; Cd~ i~\ ~t,; l~~:~f ~~~. eJ.eo 
been req,ueated to consi.~er,",,.f~~ ~~9-visab~ity .. of .'mr~in-g::the t,.,o '·Colllllie'sfons•, There ... 
again, the experience of the Leaaue was irrelevant. The ta.ska assicned to the 

Commi tteo did not in any way call for a study of the League's unsuccessful exper-. . . 
ience~ 'J."l~ '~pe..--e.1dc&i of a e~ of 11ia e~rience ~ \lllll?Cossary am.·.poin~~ 

No useful pu,:poae =would be eel"Ved b;y b~ the CoIJnit-ooe o;r the ~cretariat 

with unnecessary and usoleoo woz•k• ~ ~opooal to preparp such -a a~ was 
mrel-1. a I!Dal:l8 of_ g1~-~l1c op1n1oo tho mieleaoj_ng 1nu:,re~~1on that the Ccu:nittee 

was takinG sorre action. 
/Hr! NASH 



A/AC .50/3R.4_ 
Page 5 • 

Mr. NASH (United Sta~_s .of America) admitted tha,t the League's expe11 ier . ..;< 

had llad- larcely negative results,ae had that of the United -Nations in the ea~ . ' . . 
field. Nevertheless, there m'Uflt have been much . valuable .discussion durinc the 

Leacuo•s meetin~~, .d:1e.cuas1on with which most members -of the Committee were . ' . ~ .. 

probably not familiar. Accordinp.Y, he maintained hi.e view tha:t. a knowledce of 

the League's experience would be of _value if only by aavint5 the ColllDli ttee from 
• • I .. 

repeatina sorr.e of th~ I..60i~~..s. .mieitfkes. , He _therefore put his proposal, n:ade at 

the third meeting of the Commi tte~:1 ._. in the form of a. motion and asked that it 

should be put to the vote • . 

In reply to a question from Mr. WEI (China), Mr • . NA.SH (United States af 

.i.merica) stated that, under the terms of his proposal, the Rapporteur would be 
. . . .. 

authorized to work out the d.eta.11.s of the papers With the Secretariat, and the 

Secretariat would be instructed to proceed with the preparation and, production of 

the papers 'W1 th a view to their early presentation • . 

Mr. 'ISARAPKIN (Union of 20'V1et Socialist Republic~) .said that the United .. 
States representative had argued in support of his proposal to prepare a sumrti.ry of 

• 
the League I s ex:peri_ence that t4e work o.f 1:h,e Rapporteur and the .. Secretariat in 

compilinc it would be of value to .the Committee in. its . searc~ for a correct 

solution. He drew attention to the General As,sembly resolution of l3 _December 1950 

which ·ea.id that the Assembly "De~ides to establish a committee ••• to consider and 
• ·· • 

report to the next regular s_ession of the ~neral . Assembly on ways and n:eana 

whereby the work of the Atomi(? E~~rCY Connni.asion and. the;, Commission for Conventiona~ 

Armaments may be co-ordinate_d and on the adviaabf'lity of _their f1.µ1ctions being 

merced and placed under a new and_ consolidated disarmament commission." 
• • • • • f • • • ,. .. 

The resolution clearly specified the two tasl~- which th~ General Assembly 
'· . . · •· . . . . ; 

h~d assigned to the Conmittee. It waf? diffic~t to_ ee_e how the Lee.cue's experience 

had ·any .'b,earing either on the . co-ordi~tion of the .work o~ ,the Atomic :8nerGY 

Commission and the Comniesion for Conventional Arrirunsnta or.. on the desirab.111 ty of 

merc:thi:i the functions of the two ·c,;mmi~s~ona~. In, ~O~-cases the Atomic Energy 

Connnission was involved. The LeaBUe.' s experience . in the at;onrl,c_ question could, 
. . .- . • . -· • 

however,. hardly be of value, since it was a well known J~c t that the Lea5Ue had . . . • 

never dealt with the problem, that its archives did not contain a line about the 

atomic question and that the problem did not in fact exist at the tiL:e of the League 

/In the 



A/AC .50)..rA .4 . 
Paco 5 

In t~e circ.Ulllptal)cea • . i -1; might veµ be asked what th(1• -LeaG',18~ s e.:q>erience could 

contribute to -the conai'deration. of-wa~e -e.bd'•l'r.Bahs of co:.ordiriatina the ·work of 

the Atomio EperGY Coinmiaeion·:. and . the ·· cori:m101:don·tor· Conventionai Arma.rnen\e or•to 

the ·question ot n:erai~ the two Commission~. -oovfously, nothina~· The U&:R ' 

deleaa._Uo~ therefore opposed. the :proposal tor :pre:pcfre a. sU?mna.l'y of 'the Lea.cue I B 

experience. No useful .purp_ose . . :would be served by bm-ciening the Secretariat irith 

. un.necess~y work, which wQuld merely: c:27eate the illue1on that the comm:1 t~e was 

takil'lG some action·. Such action. would. in -fact be. pointless- · and futile and would . . • . . . ( . . ,•.: 
have no bearing on the tasks assicned to the Commi tte'e by the Ge·neral Assembly. It 

' wouJ.d roorely distract the Conunittee's attention from the fulfillment of the tasks 

aes_icne~. to it _ a:-id wo;-9-d ,take up . 1 ts td.M :1n unnecessary and futile work. 

The United Sta.tef;l p::r-oposa.1- was ao.opted by 11 votes to 1.· -'· · • 
,· ·. 

. :v.r. NASH (Uni tcd States· of Ar.erica) read ' the substantive 'parts of . docu-

• ment A/~"C,.50/1, ~hich SU!nr"..1l.rtzed the oreanization and func.tions ;f ·a p~oposed new 
Commission for the Control of Armar:ents and Armed Forces, to replace the two 

~xi~tinc cormss ions. , Al thouch intende d to·oe -rio ·1:~re .than an . outl:tne, t.ie documeni 

;~~= ~iea.; enouah ~d di~ pot require detailed expianati6n • 

• .... :·· :· ... H~ .wished, however, .:to explain why~his :• covel'Il!:ent hadpropo~ed thf3 
. ,, .. .. . • •· 

establis))Jrent of a new forum for disarmament dis cussion at the· present Juncture. 
. • . •. _There was no reaJ, inconsistency between that ~ ini tia.tive and. th~ 1.arGe· 

;~')~1~ ~9un~r:(.~~_spendinc on :foreicn military'ase:i.eta.nce • •• His 6ountr~s.· • .. :~·­

prog:rarnroo_ was aimed e:t pea~e, . not we.r:, and had 1n. fa.ct . bee·n rec~~ended_ ·the .d.a'.y •• 

bef,or~. t~ C~ner~se by President T~n· ."as another vital step ·'a.J.orig · th~· road\o· • 
.. _··· .. ' • , . • • ' • . . . .. , .... . , ' ~ ._..... . . ·.. • ~ . . 
real e_e_c~;tty and laet~na :pea,ce;''.. -The struccl-e iri Korea Wlt'S' IlVlkina it cle~ that 

the p;incipl~~- of the Cl}ar:ter-· ~ould·,be .upheld" and that afap:ession\fould -~{ be/ : . •. 
. toler~~.Q.•. ,If any "'?Nd-be accreBsore c·ou.ld b'e -c'orivinb·ea ;6:t'- 'that 'a.eterminat~op .. 

• • . • • • • • t . •• , 

.. ~i thout having to go tbr9ug}) -the terrible :wa1fte . e.nd· d.~structlon ·-olan~th'er' \i'orld . ' . • • . . . . ·· .. " • . • . . .: ·.. . 
war to learn the lesson, tpan-,.we . .mic}lt :.be appr6achinc 'the day' when we ·could concen-

. • . ,._ . .. . ' . • . . ~ ~. ' • • 

tra.te on the _tas_k o_I: •: P~ttil)G a_n...:.~nd to that ·costly ·busine·sa of havina to n.A~ta~n. . . . . , . . •, 

ourseJ.;v:es L1 the atat~.~:~f- IP) ~d camp~ :Practice· ·seemed.· to ·sh~ · tnat(· ·the "pre~~nt 
• ' . ., .. . ' ' . . • . . . ' . . ', . . 

efforts towarc\S c_ollec.t~ve .. seouri·ty- were necessary in· orde'r to · set the eta{;e for . 
• ... ::. :: 

the ultimate · achievement_ .of re.al pr.ocress towards disa:n:ane'nt·~ 
• . . . . 

. . -· ... _;_.:, "/At .the • 
. .·, . 
.. . . . . . 

' • · I. • 



A/Ac.50/sR.li­
Pace 7 

_.f.t th~ clo~e of the S~Ooha. 1-l61<id War the United Sta tea had hoped that 

d.is~t2ent ,would. _ be a;-i automatic consequence of the demobil1zatioh of the Allied 

forces, and at the v,ery be_g1nn1ng of .the .first Ceneral"-Asoembly it had ureed the 

e.l;'ltablislJ.!llent of the. A~_olilic Energy Commi.ss-;ton .. f◊r what it had ' considered the far 

more preaair,c ~~oblem of tpe ~ontrol of.atomic energy, eo aa to ensure its employ­

ment for purposes of peace rathe1; than.war. :It waa·a1so· hoped·tha.t the :problem of 

disarn:ament in the . related f}eid of armed forces and.·non-atoLlic arm.a woula be 

solved by the ;capid demobilization of the .aJ:liecl forceli. As his comtry ha'.a'.'. been 

the only one known to be in .possession of the atomic bomb at tha~ time, such an 

attitude could hardly . be attributed to selfish aitis • 

Later, how~ver, in view of the failure of nations to achieve a satisfac­

tory reduction of their anted forces and non-atooic arnaments throuc}l voluntary 

demobilization, it had been decided to set . up the Conmiission for Conventional 

Arn:aments, a separate body .which would not i :1terfere with ·the procress the Atomic 

EnerGY Com::uos1on was then rnalcir-e in developinc a plan for the control of atom.ic 

energy. The A tonic Enercy Com.1ission1 s successful . development of a plan of control, 

which i n 1948 had W<?n the ap_:.,roval of the creat n:ejority of the United Nations, 

and had been r~affirmed by. the General Aesembly .. each succeeding year, had ·borne - . • 

out the wisdom of that arrar.gen:ent. 

A_l tho1.1gh the Con:mission for Conventional Annan:ents had IrAde son.ewhat 

less :procres.s., . botp Con:mi_ssions had proceeded.far enough with ··the·ir -work to 
I 

a·emonstrate the possibility of developing .a comprehensive system of errramenta 
• 

control that would be. both safe and practicable. , . . . 

It had been reco(1lizod from the outset that any system eventual.ly devel­

oped would ha.veto be comprehensive, embracina all tYJ?ea of arrood forces and all 

weapons and instrumentalities of war, and -that the work of. the two • Commissions 

would at some stage have to .be oo-9rdinated under a comprehensive system of control. 

The staae had now b_een reached at which .we should ;consider ways and means for . . ' . • . . . , . . . 

~ruti~ting the requ1s1te .. co-ordinfl,t:i.on and .e~ansion into a ·comprehensive control 
\ . . . . 

systam. The proposed establishn:ent of a new combined commission had also . the 

im'Portant pur:pose of .offering a way out of -the impasse in the two existinc . . ;• 

Comn.issions. 

The United ....; tates had, of course, no delus-ions as to the possibil1 ty of 

resolving f:mdarrental disacreereents by a procedural device. It hoped, however, 

that the de~onstration by the peace-lovinG nations of their determination to stand 

tocether against further ageression might bring about a chance. The availability 

of a new and fresh forum would then be of reai advanta,ee. • 
/Mr• 'TSMAPlCTN 



A/AC .';IJ/sR .~., • 
I' u..:;e o . . :: , 

i1r ... ~K,;r?{ _(Uniqn of_ .Soviet Socia.I.1st Republics) wished to conr.ent 

briefly on the et.atement m:\_~ by the United Sfu~e 'iep1-eset1tative· and bn"the·_; 

• United _ S~te_13: P,~ppqs_ai f~r. the,, cree.ti;n of· .a ainBle·, e'bml~e~on: . . ! '- •• ~ .- • . • :.-·. ~ ... _ 

• . _ The Uni_ted $ta~ee -representative had him.self- admitt~d- ~~t:- hie : ·pr~oeeJ. 
~I. . , 

was purely pr_ocedural, ,. an~ th~~ -1 t · -~~ ·not likely. to·:brin~r the Commissf(jn: out::of 

the existing·• i~sse_, ,If : that was so., he , ~ould. see no need-· for the(proposed.'.::. 
•• • • • • • -.it • ,• 

procedural c~~ •., ~; -,Wond~~ed what was the reason for ·that organi~at1onaFeh8.J1Ge, 

wh~t. resul~a . it would give, ~hc.th~r it we.a necessary and whether 11:;J _a~~- was ' to 
, , . . ..,\, . 

provide a genuine and not :merely_ alleged solution to ·the problems of the ·P~,<Jhi-. . . ,, .. . ,. .. ,. 
bition of atomic weapons and the reduction of arr.crunente. The answer· to:all those 

que~_ti9ns could. only be neGative. Aa vae well known, .there was a ·aeneral Assembly 

re·a.olution of 14 December 1946 and it should be implemented. The failure df ' the . .' .... .. 
United Nations to oeree on the prohibition of atotlic weapons ar.d the ·reduction of 

_ e.rma100nte was not d~ to the _ existence of two commissions -- the Atomic ·Ene'i~CY: 
Comniss1on and. the Co?mllission for Conventional ~nts _,. but to the fact that 

the United States, supported by a few other countries, was undermininc the 

il!lpl~~ente.tion of th~ de~isions taken by the Gen~· al Asseebly on 14 'october· l.946 
r~carding the need~to ~rohibit -ator:uc weapons ·and carry out a ceneral: reduction · . . .. ' . '.. ' . 
0 f e.rrr.aroo n ts • . • I 

Dur~ng the previous five years, the position: of -the :'Uriited States on . ,·. -~ 

that qu~stion had beex:i in -direct :0ontrad.ict1on with -tiloee deciaforui. ~y ::adopting 
I • 

that_ attitude, the United 3tates had brought ·the Atomic Energy Coniiiission and the .. , . . . , . 
Commission on Conventional Arma.Il):lnts into an .~impasse • • In that' connexion/he ,: 

. -w:~sh~d; to draw a:t;tention_ 1:;o .the fact . that the "new" proposal dld not really 

•• c·on-~in ~th~, new and tha_t part ''C. II of that proposal, dJalin:g with 'the • Nnc tiona 

o~ ~e ~•~v _. si~e . comnieeion", again put :forward all -the ·old, · unacceptable arid· 

. ~I,l~Onsiste~t pr?pos~,s <?f. the United States. When explaining 'Why his delegat1~ 

·was ~ubm,i tting those: "new1':p~9pos~le, • the United State a represent.a ti vi "bad. nai v~ly 

. ~tat-~d th~t th~;r -.~im we. to further the cause · of. peace and the prohibitifui ~f •• .. . . 
atomic weapona • . He . had now:,said that the av.bmission of such proposais mii:;ht • seem 

eomevhat :paradoxical in_ the li!Jht of Truzran' 6 messace I which contained 8. 'reque;·t. fol 

an appro1)riation of many thousands of millions for military aid to f6re.1gn atate·s. 

In fact, there was no 1')8-ra.dox, since both TrUID9,n' a latest messace and the "new" 

··. ·, "/U~ited States 

: •.. . . . - . '· . ' .. 



A/AC •.50/SR_.,4 • : 
Pe.ge ·9 

Uni~ed States :p~oposals _pursued. b_ut one aim -- -wa;-. The aim of the United Sta~e3 

proposals was not to 1·each •. ~e~i::~nt; 1 t was to prolol1B the deadlock~ . : 'l11e United 

3tates representative said tbAt .it .was necessary to instil new life.into the work : : ~.- . . . . . . -- . • ' .. • •• 

but had ~ecUately afterwards opserved that ~ocedural measures would: npt chance . . . ,.. . 
aivthing. The United States d.ocun:.eµt;_ stated that the tJnited Nations :pJ,.an would 

• . :· • • ' · • , . • • ~ • • _ .._. • • • • • • • 4 • 

serve as a, ba8ts , for any othe~ -plan. :~a~ :~~nt._ that the United Sta.tea still 

pressed for +- ts old, unacce!)table and 1nc_ons1ateilt proposals, which had kept the 
• : • I • 

Atomic Energy CoIDitlssion µ1 an ipi:passe for the past ~ive years • . · . . . ,. . . . . 

The aim of the United States in propo.sing the establiahn:ent of a new 
# ~ . . • • . • • 

single co~ss-ion was only to create the impression that some attention was beina 

paid to the que~tio~ -~f the. prohibition of ~tomic weapons and of the reduction 

of arrraments and armed forces, anci by so doing to conceal its stubborn opposition ' .. 
to the implemeni;{ition of the General Asse~bly resolution of 14 DeceL1her 1946. . . ·• 

ThS:t we.a n:a.de clear, first of all, by the United .::·cates. proposal that 

the single corr.mission should ado~t as the basis for its work on the atomic questioL 

the outdated, incons istent and une.::: cepta.ble "Baruch-Lilienthal-Acheson plan" which 

events then.selves had buried lone ago, and which in fact was responsible for the 
. ~ . 

deadlock reach~d by the .~tomic Enercy CoIIl!!lission. It was also rrade clear by the .. • 

fact that in 1 ts "nei-[" proposals the United States still repeated its threadbare 

considerations on "guarantees" and "stages". ToGether With the United Kingdom, it 
" . . . . . , 

had used them for five y~~a now in an attempt to sabotage and delay the urgent 

task of the .United Nations to work out practical measures for the prohibition~ 

•control of atomic enerGY and the re.duction of armanents. B_y so doing, it had 

broucht the two Co~s~io~ into: an iz:ipasse_:. In the ligh.t of those conaidera.ti~~ 

the USSR deleca,tion ws oppose~ to the proposal for the creation of a new . 

colID'.Jl1ss ion; ·· 

; :' J.lr~ WEI (China) said it was plain from the remarks of the USSR representa-

tive that difficulties c·ould not be solved by :procedural n:ea.ns. He was 

gratified that the United States emphasized that ·-the work of the new ~omnission 

was to build upon the ·work already done by the two existinc Coxmuissions. For . . . . . 
further developn:fmt 91' · the United Nations plan for atomic control, it was necessarJ 

. to consider them i n tll~ light of the : probler:s of ceneral d..isarrr.a.rnent. 

/certain 
.. . ,. "' 



A/Ac .50/sR .. 4 . 
ic.:_:c J) · •. ~. • .< :,:;=·. 

. Certain q~estions rere -~a~~ed _by the United Sta.:½'a p~ppaeale upon the 

• organi~:at1·0~
0 

and. .f~tio~ '. 
0

9f a p~~ -i~s~19Ile ·: Mr, •. "1e1_ ei.t003ste4'- f?ur questions 

fo~ consideration b/ the mem~ei:s _ of .. th~. Cqmmieaion, 1ncluilng his .O'lf];l .Government. . .. . ~ . , . . :,-- .... , . 
Fir~t; ' the~e - "{8.~ the natter, Q!_ th~ :~lix-J>~~r oonsui~tions, wbich miah~ ·u.ee:M.ly 

·. • -·· ' ~ -. . . -.. , :.· . : . • ; ' '. . . • • ' . . . . • . ' 
be continued: ·with a view to finding a basis for acreeme~t on atomic el'lerGY c_ontrol 

t ., • . • • • ' • ' • ~ :- '. • • • • • • . • • • • . . • ! 

as well as· on _t:1e ·control. of conventional ~nts. ~ecoI¥lly_, the .·United S~tee 

proposal ·:did. not -e~lici tiy provi·de :f~ the • ~cl us ion .of_. th.e ~,terms of reference of 
• . . • . • • ' • .~ • • . . , I . • •' • . • • • • . . . 

• -:· the r\toniic ErierfJi Commis~iono. ~at provisio~ \fp~d show: o:J..~ly ·the intention ._to 

J?lan for the el
0
inrlnation· ~f- ~~?mic _ve~pons • from _pa.t~on~ -a.n:rAmenta-, Moreover, the 

Un.itecl Na"ti~na plan: had ·the positiye a.spec~ of ~~•operative international dev~lo:p-
- . ' . ~ . 

m~nt oi peaceful ueies of ato.n!.c er1;ergy, and the UJuted .States proposals should be 

·broad eno\l{;h _to include that poa~iQility. _:_ • •· 

• • Thi~cily, the ~ited •• Stat~s _propo~a.l provided _for tech.nic_a.l advice of ._e. 

ktnd which could be tak_en for. granted. ·11hat it nd@~ :be desirable·: to provide for 

:.Was e)..l)ert testimony _ from states .n~t :i::.embers of the pro,P.:)i3ed coIIllllieeion, whoa~ 

• • echiever::e'nts in any related field made . their particiPB:'!iion Drofita.ble. • . . -. . . . 
•. · .• , 

FourtW:y I the provision_ for periodic .Pr<:>cress reports ·might ·;mply that 

··the''wbole syei"te~ would. have . to be agreed upon before any _action ·was ta.ken.,·Mr. ''Wei 
. . . • . I ' _' • • . . 

·, stl{3Gested ·tha·t it ·m1ght be possible t<? .advance by_ stet;es as a.greemerits were re·ached. 

He ·' itope·a ·, the· proposal would. not exclude progressive action,. 
• . . • . • \ ; • •J .. 

... . }.~: NASH {United States .Qf America) thanked . the Chinese rep;resent!ative 

. for. his, ~ -ef\ll co~nts, which ~~i.B"ed -questions. r~quiring careful c~nsid.erkt1~n. 
•. 1 · • ' ' • • . • . . . . . • .. ·, . . . ' . . _:. • . :, 

. . : Replyin{3 to th~ U3SR representative-.,· .ho ea.id that he ?-""egrettea ·the tBSR 

. . del~~~t1on'•~ _l~ck, of: support for an J.ttea. \Illich that deiesatf6n had: ho· itro:~ii ' ·_ 
.. • . ..-:!'I:. ... . • • • • . • ', • • • . . ' ' . • .. . \. .•, ,. . • . • ; 

ad.voca~ed. in the pas~, at_ a time when tbe Uii1 ted States delegation had been in • 
• • • • • • • • .: · .... • ' . . ~ -- rf: -.· 

favour ~ -two separate comnissions. 

He apologized for the !act that hie delegation had_ not been ~ble to 
, - i . . • . . ... . 

prod'l.lce t,he pre_se:q.t pape~ sooner.... He appreciatEid tlia.t governI:11ents Would have to" 

·'· b-~-'~onsul~o. ~~d. ~aid the.t hie. dalega tion would ·w~lcoiOO any co-·nta .• ' • •• 
. •r; .. • , ·- . . • ~ • • 

' •• j • • ~ . .. . : 

. The· CBAWlAN anno\:aicea that the next meetip? w~uld_ 1?~ c~pyene_d by ._=!;he 

Cana~ian ;representat1ve ·, . wlio ·would succeed i11m 1n the :chair. _: . • 

He. acreed with the United ::__,tate·s, Chinese and Ifothe;lru1~ representa.i;i ve s 
as to the importance ol'; -and heed for, · i-e:preeenta ti ve a t ·o consult •• their governments. 

The meeting rose at 4~ ~ 

20/6 p.m. 




